Monigue Eade

From: Claremont Estate |
Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2017 7:59 AM

To: submission Mailbox

Subject: Freedom Camping By-Law

Categories: Blue Category

Dear Sirs,

I submit that Freedom Camping in our District in any area (Urban or Rural)
1) Should be limited to vehicles that are equipped with toilets and proper waste disposal facilities

2) All vehicles not equipped with toilets and proper waste disposal facilities should be obliged to use
designated camp sites.

3) Vehicles that are properly equipped for Freedom Camping should be obliged to have a sticker or sign
that clearly states that the vehicle is properly equipped for Freedom Camping.

Richard Goord

CLAREMONT FARMS LTD




